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COHERCO SECURITIES, INC.

STATEMENT OF MANAGEMENT RESPONSIBILITY
FOR FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Securities and Exchange Commission
The SEC General Headquarters

7907 Makati Ave, Salcedo Village,

Bel Air, Makati City

The management of Coherco Securities, Inc. (the ‘Company’) is responsible for the preparation and
fair presentation of the financial statements including the schedules attached therein, for the years
ended December 31, 2024 and 2023, in accordance with the prescribed financial reporting
framework indicated therein, and faor such internal control as management determines is necessary
to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as going concern, disclosing, as applicable matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liguidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors (BOD) is responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process.

The BOD reviews and approves the financial statements including the schedules attached therein,
and submits the same to the shareholders,

Mariano Caguete & Co. CPAs, the independent auditors appointed by the shareholders for the
years ended December 31, 2024 and December 31, 2023, respectively, has audited the financial
statements of the Company in accordance with Philippine Standards on Auditing, and in their
reports to the shareholders, has expressed their opinion on the fairness of presentation upon
completion of such audit.

oo

WILFRED T. CO
Chairman and President

bt

LYNMNE Y. CO
Treasurer

Signed this 28" day of March



- 507 Cityland 10 Tower 1
Mariano Caguete & Co. 1209 H.V. Dela Costa
Makati City, Philippines
+{43)2-880928291
+(65)2-88040867

www.mccpasph.com

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

The Shareholders and Board of Directors
Coherco Securities, Inc.

Bth Floor Herco Center, No. 114 Benavidez 5t
Legazpi Village, Makati City.

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Coherco Securities, Inc. (the 'Company’), which
comprise the statements of financial position as at December 31, 2024 and 2023, and the
statements of comprehensive income, statements of changes in equity and statements of cash
flows for the years then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
material accounting policy information.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Coherco Securities, Inc. as at December 31, 2024 and 2023, and its financial
performance and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with Philippine Financial
Reporting Standards (PFRS).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with Philippine Standards on Auditing (P5As). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants in the Philippines (Code of Ethics)
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in
the Philippines, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with PFRS, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to
enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.



Mariano Caguete & Co.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with PSAs will always detect material
misstatement when it exists, Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with PSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we
are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
financial statement or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion, Qur
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a
going concern,
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» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements
taken as a whole. The supplementary information for the year ended December 31, 2024 required
by the Bureau of Internal Revenue as disclosed in Note 26 to the financial statements is presented
for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial statements
prepared in accordance with PFRS. Such supplementary information is the responsibility of
management. The supplementary information has been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all
material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

MARIANO CAGUETE & CO. CPAs

Tax |dentification No. 008-837-788-000

Firm's BOA Accreditation/PRC Cert. of Reg. No. 5612
Issued on August 13, 2023; Valid until August 12, 2026
BIR Accreditation No, 08-006268-000-2022

Issued on September 28, 2022; valid September 27, 2025

By:
MARIA ANTDH% V. MARIANO-CRUZ

Partner .

CPA License Mo. 109720

Tax Identification No. 924-998-281-001

BIR Accreditation No. 08-006268-005-2023

Issued on January 31, 2023; valid until January 30, 2026
P.T.R. No. 6692527, issued on January 03, 2025, Tarlac City

March 28, 2025
Makati City, Philippines



COHERCO SECURITIES, INC.

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

ASSETS

Current Assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Trade and other receivables

Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss (FVTPL)

Other current assets

Total Current Assets

Mencurrent Assets

Financial assets at fair value through
other comprehensive income (FYTOCI)

Property and equipment, net

Exchange trading right

Total Noncurrent Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

Securities in Box, Transfer Offices, Philippine

Depaository and Trust Corporation
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Payable to customers and cleaing house
Other current liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Mencurrent Liability
Deferred tax liability, net
Total Liabilities
EQUITY
Share capital
Additonal paid-in capital
Retained earnings
Unrealized gain on financial assets at FVTOCI
Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

December 31,
MNate 2024 2023 {As Restated)
Security Valuation Security Valuation
Money Balance Long Short Money Balance Long Short
62123 P 8,114,722 g 12,037 889
7.21.23 19,234 p 402,236 35704 P 475,015
g 38,116,393 36,426,403
9 598,271 252,077
46,848,620 49,052,073
10.21.23 39,360,000 39,360,000 40,800,000 40,800,000
1 70,915 61,721
12 8,000,000 8,000,000
47,430,915 48,861,721
P 94,279,535 # 97,913,794
P 1,359,787,557 P 1,392,960,.266
13 P 11,676,917 1.320,025,321 p 14,673,813 1,351,685,251
T4 473,370 456,977
12,150,287 15,130,790
18 3,249,482 4,149,444
15,399,769 19,280,234
5 5,000,000 5,000,000
15 53,000,000 53,000,000
15 1,487,766 83,560
i 19,392,000 20,544,000
78,879,766 78,633,560
.4 279,53 P 1,359 787,557 1 787,557 P 97,913,794 P 1392960266 P 1,39 ]

See Accompanying Naotes fo Financial Stotement



COHERCO SECURITIES, INC.

STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Years Ended December 31,

2023
Mot 2024
ote (As Restated)
REVEMUES
Commissions 4 P 543,382 £ 481,884
Others:
Dividend income 10 2,400,000 2,400,000
Trading gains (losses), net a 1,689,990 1,553,081
Interest income & 10,110 18,341
Recovery from credit losses Fi - 706
Other income 19 - 6,715,000
4,643,482 11,169,012
COST OF SERVICES 16 965,668 908,903
INCOME FROM OPERATION 3,677,814 10,260,109
OPERATING EXPENSES 17 2,889,548 2,686,242
INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAX T88,266 7.573.867
BEMNEFIT FROM INCOME TAX 18 609,940 51,483
NET INCOME FOR THE YEAR 1,398,206 7,625,350
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS)
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss:
Unrealized gain {loss) on financial asset at FVTOCI 10 (1,440,000) 2,680,000
Income tax effect 288,000 (576,000)
(1,152,000) 2,304,000
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 246,206 0929350
EARNINGS PER SHARE
Basic and diluted 20 P 0.28 | 153

Lee Accompanying Notes lo Financiol Staterment.



COHERCO SECURITIES, INC.
STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Year Ended December 31, 2024

Unrealized Gain

Share Additional Retained Earnings Financial Assets
Capital Paid-in Capital Appropriated Unappropriated at FYTOCI Total
(Note 15) {Note 15) (Note 15) (Nate 15) {Nate 10) Equity

Balances, January 01, 2024,
as previously reported 5,000,000 53,000,000 ¥ P 400,176 P 20,544,000 78,633,560
Effect of restatement - - 8,956 {319,572) - {310,616)
Balances, January 01, 2024, 5,000,000 53,000,000 8,956 80,604 20,544,000 78,633,560
as restated
MNet income 2 - 1,398,206 - 1,398,206
Other comprehensive income - - - (1,152,000) (1,152,000)
Total comprehensive income - * B,956 1,478,810 19,392,000 246,206
Approriation of retained earnings - 139,821 (139,821) - -
Balances, December 31, 2024 5,000,000 53,000,000 P 148,777 ¢ 1,338,989 P 19,392,000 78,879,766
Year Ended December 31, 2023

Unrealized Gain

Share Additional Retained Earnings Financial Assets
Capital Paid-in Capital Appropriated  Unappropriated at FvTOC| Total
(Mote 15) (Mate 15) {Note 15) {Note 15) {Note 10) Equity
Balances January 01, 2023 g 5000000 & 53000000 P - P {7,454531) P 17,100,000 P 67,645,469
Prior period adjustment - - - (81,259) - (81,259)
MNet income - 7625350 - 7,625,350
Remeasurement due to change in tax rate - - - 1,140,000 1,140,000
Other comprehensive income - - 2,304,000 2,304,000
Total comprehensive income - - - 89,560 20,544,000 78,633,560
Approriation of retained earnings - - B,356 (8,956) - -
Balances, December 31, 2023 5,000,000 53,000,000 P 8956 P BOGO4 P 20,544,000 78,633,560

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Staterment



COHERCO SECURITIES, INC.

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years Ended December 31,

MNote 2024 2023
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Income before income tax P 788,266 P 7573867
Adjustments for:
Depreciation 11 21,597 15,676
Recovery from credit losses 7 - (706)
Dividend income 0 (2,400,000) (2,400,000)
Trading gains (losses), net 8 (1,689,990) {1,553,081)
Interest income & {10,110) (18,341)
Income from condenation of advances
from related party 19 (2,658,500
Income from condonation of rent payable 18 - (4,056,500)
Operating loss before working capital changes {3,290,237) (3,097 ,585)
Changes in working capital:
Decrease (increase) in:
Trade and other receivables 7 16,470 70,572
Other current assets [*] (46,194) 44 479
Other noncurrent assets - -
Increase (decrease) in:
Payable to customers and cleaing house 13 {2,996,896) (39,369,380)
Other current liabilities T4 16,393 20,861
Cash used in from operations (6,300, 464) (42,331,053)
Interest received [ 8,088 14,673
Dividends received 10 2,400,000 2,400,000
Income tax paid 4 - {94,320)
Met cash used in operating activities (3,892,376) {40,010,700)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITY
Addition to property and equipment 11 (30,791) (22,067)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITY
Payment of advances from related parties 18 - -
NET DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (3,923,167) (40,032,761}
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, JANUARY 1 12,037,889 52,070,650
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, DECEMBER 31 6 PB,114,722 12,037,889
NONCASH ACTIVITIES
Income from condonation of advances
from related party 19 2,658,500
Decrease in advances from related party (2,658,500
Income from condonation of rent payable 19 4,056,500
Decrease in other current liabilities - (4,056,500)
P - i

See Accompanyng Notes fo Em:nfju.' Statement



COHERCO SECURITIES, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Corporate Information

Coherco Securities, Inc. (the ‘Company’) was incorporated on May 1, 1980 and was licensed by the
Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) to engage in the business of dealing, acquiring, owning,
holding, managing, using or obtaining interest in all kind of securities.

The Company's registered office address is located at 8th Floor Herco Center, No. 114 Benavidez St.
Legaspi Village, Makati City

The financial statements of the Company as at and for the year ended December 31, 2024
(including the comparative financial statements as at and for the year ended December 31,
2023) were authorized for issue by the Company's Board of Directors (BOD) on March 28, 2025.

2. Financial Reporting Framework and Basis of Preparation and Presentation

Basis of Preparation

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost basis except
for financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL), financial assets at fair value through
other comprehensive income (FVTOCI) and trading right which have been measured at fair value.
The financial statements are presented in Philippine peso (®), which is the Company's functional and
presentation currency. All amounts are rounded to the nearest peso unless otherwise indicated.

The financial statements have been prepared in compliance with Philippine Financial Reporting
Standards (PFRS). The term PFRS includes all applicable PFRS, Philippine Accounting Standards
(PAS) and interpretation, which have been approved by the Financial Reporting Standards Council
(FRSC) and adopted by the SEC, including SEC pronouncements,

Security Valuation

The security position of customers classified as long position pertains to shares of stock that a
customer bought with the expectation that the shares will rise in value whereas customers with
short position pertains to the sale of shares of borrowed stocks in the open market with the
expectation that the price thereof will decrease over time, at which point the customers will
purchase the shares and return the shares to the broker (to the Company or other brokers) which
the customers borrowed from.

3. Summary of Changes in Accounting Policies

Changes in Accounting Policies and Disclosures

The accounting policies adopted are consistent with those of the previous financial year, except for
the adoption of new standards effective beginning January 1, 2024. Unless otherwise indicated,
adoption of these new standards did not have an impact on the financial statements

s  Amendments to PAS 1, Presentation of Financial Statements — Classification of Linbilities as
Current or Noncurrent. The amendments clarify that the classification of liabilities as current or
non-current should be based on rights that are in existence at the end of the reporting period
and align the wording in all affected paragraphs to refer to the “right” to defer settlement by at
least twelve months and make explicit that only rights in place "at the end of the reporting




Coherco Securities, Inc.
Motes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2024

period” should affect the classification of a liability. In addition, the classification is unaffected
by expectations about whether an entity will exercise its right to defer settlement of a liability.
It also makes clear that settlement refers to the transfer to the counterparty of cash, equity
instruments, other assets or services.

Amendments to PAS 1, Non-current Liabilities with Covenants. The amendments clarify that anly
covenants with which an entity must comply on or before the reporting date will affect a
liability's classification as current or non-current. Additional disclosures are required for non-
current liabilities arising from loan arrangements that are subject to covenants to be complied
with within twelve months after the reporting period.

Amendments to PAS 7 and PFRS 7, Supplier Finance Arrangements. The amendments introduce
new disclosure requirements 1o enhance the transparency and, thus, the usefulness of the
information provided by entities about supplier finance arrangements.

Amendment to PFRS 16, Lease Liability in a Sale and Leaseback. The amendments clarify how a
seller-lessee measures the |lease liability arising in a sale and leaseback transaction in a way that
it does not recognize any amount of the gain or loss that relates to the right of use retained.

Stan Issued but i

Pronouncements issued but not yet effective are listed below. The Company intends to adopt the
following pronouncements when they become effective. Adoption of these pronouncements is not
expected to have a significant impact on the Company’s financial statements.

Effective beginning on or after January 1, 2025

Amendments to PFRS 17, Insurance Contracts
Amendments to PAS 21, Lack of Exchangeability

Effective beginning on or after January 1, 2026

Amendments to PFRS 9 and PFRS 7, Classification and Measurement of Financial Instruments
Annual Improvements to PFRS Accounting Standards - Volume 11

o Amendments to PAS 7, Cost Method

Amendments to PFRS 1, Hedge Accounting by a First-time Adopter

Amendments to PFRS 7, Gain or Loss on Derecognition

Amendments to PFRS 9, Lessee Derecognition of Lease Ligbilities and Transaction Price
Amendments to PFRS 10, Determination of a “De Facto Agent”

0 0

4]

Effective beginning on or after January 1, 2027

Amendments to PFRS 18, Presentation and Disclosure in Financial Statements. The amendments
replace PAS 1, Presentation of Financial Statements and responds to investors’ demand for
better information about companies’ financial performance. The new requirements include:

s Required totals, subtotals and new categories in the statement of income

o Disclosure of management-defined performance measures

o Guidance on aggregation and disaggregation

Amendments to PFRS 18, Subsidiaries without Public Accountability

Deferred effectivity

Amendments to PERS 10, Consolidated Financiol Statements, and PAS 28, Sale or Contribution
of Assets between an [nvestor and its Associate or Joint Venture
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Motes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2024

4. Material Accounting Policy Information

The material accounting policy information that has been used in the preparation of these financial
statements are summarized below and in the succeeding pages. These policies have been
consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated

Cas ivalen

Cash includes cash on hand and in banks. Cash equivalents are short-term, highly liquid investments
that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash with original maturities of three (3) months
or less from dates of acquisition and that are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value

Cash in banks represent current and savings deposits in banks that are subject to insignificant risk
of changes in value. Cash in banks earn interest at the prevailing bank deposit rates.

Date of Recognition

Financial instruments are any contracts that give rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity. Financial instruments are recognized in the statement
of financial position when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument. Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within the time frame
established by regulation or convention in the marketplace are recognized on the trade date.

Initial Recognition of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially recognized at fair value. Except for financial
instruments at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL), the initial measurement of financial
instruments includes transaction costs.

Clossification and Subsequent Measurement of Financial Instruments

Under PFRS 9, the classification and measurement of financial assets is driven by the entity's
business model for managing the financial assets and whether the instruments’ contractual cash
flows represent 'solely payments of principal and interest’ on the principal amount outstanding (the
'SPPI criterion’). The classification and measurement of financial assets are as follows: financial assets
at amortized cost, financial assets at FVTPL and FVTOCI,

Financial Instruments at FVTPL

Debt instruments that do not meet the amortized cost or FVTOC! criteria, or that meet the criteria
but the Company has chosen to designate as at FVTPL at initial recognition, are measured at fair
value through profit or loss. Equity investments are classified as at FVTPL, unless the Company
designates an investment that is not held for trading as at FVTOCI at initial recognition. Derivative
assets classified as at FVTPL are those that are not designated under hedge accounting treatment.

Financial assets and financial liabilities at FVTPL are recorded in the statement of financial position
at fair value. Changes in fair value are recorded in ‘Trading gains (losses) — net' in the statement of
comprehensive income, Interest earned or incurred is recorded in interest income or expense,
respectively, while dividend income is recorded in other revenues according to the terms of the
contract or when the right of the payment has been established,

As of December 31, 2024 and 2023, the Company has a short-term investment consisting of
investments in unit investment trust fund (UITF) classified as financial assets at FVPTL
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Financial assets at FYTOCI

Equity securities designated as at FVTOC| are those that the Company made an irrevocable election
to present in other comprehensive income the subsequent changes in fair value. The designation is
made on instrument-by-instrument basis. Equity securities at FVTOCI are initially measured at fair
value plus transaction costs. Subsequently, they are measured at fair value, with no deduction for
sale or disposal costs. Gains and losses arising from changes in fair value are recognized in other
comprehensive income. When the asset is disposed of, the cumulative gain or loss previously
recognized in other comprehensive income is not reclassified to profit or loss, but is reclassified
directly within equity. Equity securities at FVTOC! are not subject to impairment assessment.

Dividends earned on holding these equity instruments are recognized in the statement of
comprehensive income when the Company's right to receive the dividends is established, unless
the dividends clearly represent recovery of a part of the cost of the investment. Dividends earned
are recognized in the statement of comprehensive income under other revenues.

The Company's equity securities are under this category (see Note 10).

Financiol Assets at Amortized Cost
Financial assets are measured at amortized cost if both of the following conditions are met:

» The financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets in
order to collect contractual cash flows; and

e The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise, on specified dates, to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

These financial assets are initially recognized at fair value plus directly attributable transaction costs
and subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method, less
allowance for credit losses, if any. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount
or premium on acquisition and fees and costs that are integral part of the EIR. The amortization is
included in ‘Interest’ in the profit or loss and is calculated by applying the EIR to the gross carrying
amount of the financial asset. The losses arising from impairment are recognized in "Provision for
credit losses' under profit or loss in the statement of comprehensive income.

This accounting policy relates to the statement of financial condition captions 'Cash and cash
equivalents' and 'Trade and Other receivables' which includes receivables from customers and
clearing house.

Derecognition
A financial asset {or where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of
similar financial assets) is derecognized when:

= The right to receive cash flows from the asset has expired;

« The Company retains the right to receive cash flows from the financial asset, but has
assumed an obligation to pay them in full without material delay to a third party under a
“pass-through” arrangement; or

= The Company has transferred its right to receive cash flows from the financial asset and
either (a) has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) has neither
transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has
transferred control of the asset.
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When the Company has transferred its right to receive cash flows from a financial asset or has
entered into a pass-through arrangement, and has neither transferred nor retained substantially all
the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset nor transferred control of the financial
asset, the financial asset is recognized to the extent of the Company’s continuing involvement in
the financial asset. Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred
financial asset is measured at the lower of the original carrying amount of the financial asset and
the maximum amount of consideration that the Company could be required to repay.

Financial Liabilities

Initial Recognition and Measurement

Financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value, which is the fair value of the consideration
received, In case of financial iabilities at amortized costs, the initial measurement is net of any
directly attributable transaction costs.

Classification
The Company classifies its financial liabilities at initial recognition as either financial liabilities at
FWTPL or financial liabilities at amortized cost.

The Company does not have liabilities at FVTPL as at December 31, 2024 and 2023.

Financial Liabilities at Amortized Cost

Financial liabilities are categorized as financial liabilities at amortized cost when the substance of
the contractual arrangement results in the Company having an obligation either to deliver cash or
another financial asset to the holder, or to settle the obligation other than by the exchange of a
fixed amount of cash or another financial asset for a fixed number of its own equity instruments.

These financial liabilities are initially recognized at fair value less any directly attributable transaction
costs. After initial recognition, these financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost
using the effective interest method. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount
or premium on the issue and fees that are an integral part of the effective interest rate. Gains and
losses are recognized in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognized or impaired or through
the amortization process.

The Company’'s other current liabilities (excluding statutory payables) are classified as financial
liabilities at amortized cost as at December 31, 2024 and 2023.

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged, cancelled
or has expired. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on
substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an
exchange or modification is treated as a derecognition of the original liability and the recognition
of a new liability, and the difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the
statement of comprehensive income.

Classification of Financial Instrument between Liability and Equity
A financial instrument is classified as liability if it provides for a contractual obligation to:

e Deliver cash or another financial asset to another entity;

* Exchange financial assets or financial liabilities with another entity under conditions that are
potentially unfavorable to the Company; or

» Satisfy the obligation other than by the exchange of a fixed amount of cash or another financial
asset for a fixed number of own equity shares.
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if the Company does not have an unconditional right to avoid delivering cash or another financial
asset to settle its contractual obligation, the obligation meets the definition of a financial liability.

ing of Fi ial Asse iabiliti
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the statements
of financial position if, and only if, there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognized
amounts and there is intention to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously. This is not generally the case with master netting agreements, and the related assets
and liabilities are presented gross in the statements of financial position.

Other Current Assets

The Company's ather current assets consists of creditable withholding tax (CWT), input value-added
tax (VAT) and refundable deposits. These assets are classified as current when it is probable to be
realized within one (1) year from the end of the reporting period. Otherwise, these are classified as
noncurrent assets,

Proper ipme

Property and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and allowance for any
impairment loss. When assets are sold or retired, their cost, accumulated depreciation and any
allowance for impairment are eliminated from the accounts and any gain or loss resulting from the
disposal is included in the statements of comprehensive income.

The initial cost of property and equipment comprises its purchase price, including import duties and
taxes and any directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to its working condition and location
for its intended use. Expenditures incurred after the property and equipment have been put into
operation, such as repairs and maintenance, are normally charged to expense in the period the costs
are incurred. In situations where it can be clearly demonstrated that the expenditures have resulted
in an increase in the future economic benefits expected to be obtained from the use of an item of
property and equipment beyond its originally assessed standard of performance, the expenditures
are capitalized as an additional cost of property and equipment.

Depreciation is computed on a straight-line basis over the following estimated useful lives of the
assets!

Category Number of Years
Computer system and office equipment 5 years
Leasehold rights and improvements 2 years or |ease term

whichever is shorter

The carrying values of property and equipment are reviewed for impairment when events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value may not be recoverable.

An item of the property and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on the derecognition of the
assets (computed as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of
the asset) is included in profit or loss in the year the assets are derecognized.

Intangible Asset

Exchange Trading Right

Exchange trading right is initially measured at cost and is subsequently carried at revalued amount
(Fair value). The fair value of the asset can be determined by reference to an active market at
subsequent measurement date, the revaluation model is applied from that date. If an intangible
asset's carrying amount is increased as a result of a revaluation, the increase shall be credited
directly to equity under the heading of revaluation surplus. However, the increase shall be
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recognized in profit or loss to the extent that it reverses a revaluation decrease of the same asset
previously recognized in profit or loss. If a revaluation results in a decrease in the carrying amount
of an intangible assets, recognize the decrease in profit or loss. However, if there is a credit balance
in the revaluation surplus for that asset, recognize the decrease in other comprehensive income to
offset the credit balance, The Company does not intend to sell its exchange trading right in the near
future. The Company's exchange trading right is a nontransferable right.

Impairment of Nonfinancial Assets

The Company assesses at each end of the reporting period whether there is an indication that its
prepayments, property and equipment, intangible and other assets may be impaired. If any such
indication exists or when the annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company makes
an estimate of the asset's recoverable amount. An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of the
asset's value-in-use (VIU) or its fair value less costs to sell. The fair value less costs to sell is the
amount obtainable from the sale of an asset at an arm's-length transaction, while VIU is the present
value of estimated future cash flows expected to arise from the continuing use of an asset and from
its disposal at the end of its useful life. Where the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its
recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.
An impairment loss is recognized by a charge against current operations for the excess of the
carrying amount of an asset over its recoverable amount in the year in which it arises. Intangibles
with indefinite useful lives are tested for impairment annually at end of the reporting period either
individually or at the cash generating unit level, as appropriate.

Intangibles with finite lives are assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication that the
intangible asset may be impaired. A previously recognized impairment loss is reversed by a credit
to current operations to the extent that it does not restate the asset to a carrying amount in excess
of what would have been determined (net of any accumulated depreciation and amortization) had
no impairment |oss been recognized for the asset in prior years.

Equity

Share Capital and Additional Paid-in Capital

Share capital is measured at par value for all shares issued. Incremental costs incurred directly
attributable to the issuance of new shares are shown in equity as a deduction of proceeds, net of
tax. Proceeds and/or fair value of considerations received in excess of par value are recognized as
additional paid-in capital ("APIC").

Retained Earnings

Retained earnings are accumulated profits or loss realized out of normal and continuous operations
of the business after deducting therefrom distributions to shareholders and transfers to capital or
other accounts, Cash and stock dividends are recognized as a liability and a deduction from equity
when they are approved by the BOD and shareholders, respectively. Dividends for the year that are
approved after the end of the reporting pericd are dealt with as an event after the end of the
reporting period.

Retained earnings may also include retrospective effect of changes in accounting policy as may be
required by the transitional provisions of the new or revised accounting policy.

Revenue from contract with customers is recognized upon transfer of services to the customer at
an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange
for those services,
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The Company also assesses its revenue arrangements to determine if it is acting as a principal or as
an agent. The Company has concluded that it acts as a principal in its revenue arrangements except
for brokerage transactions, The following specific recognition criteria must also be met before
revenue is recognized:

Commissions
Commissions are recognized upon confirmation of trade deals. These are computed for every trade
transaction based on a percentage of the amount of trading transaction.

Revenue outside the scope of PFRS 15

fnterest
Interest income from bank deposits is recognized when it is determined that such income will accrue
to the Company and is presented gross of applicable tax withheld by the banks.

Trading Gains (Losses) - net

Results arising from trading activities include all gains and losses from changes in fair value of
financial assets and financial liabilities at FVTPL and gains and losses from disposal of investment
securities at FVTPL and debt securities at FVTOCI.

Dividend
Dividend income is recognized when the Company’s right to receive the payment is established.

Other Income
Other income is recognized when earned.

Costs and Expenses

Costs and expenses are decreases in economic benefits during the accounting period in the form
of outflows or decrease of assets or incurrence of liabilities that result in decreases in equity, other
than those relating to distributions to equity participants. Cost of services such as commissions,
stock exchange dues and fees, central depository fees, research costs, and communication costs are
recognized when the related revenue is earned or when the service is rendered. The majority of
operating expenses incurred by the Company such as indirect personnel costs, professional fees,
computer services, and other operating expenses are overhead in nature and are recognized with
reqularity as the Company continues its operations.

Employee Benefits

Retirement Benefils
The Republic Act 7641 (RA T641), “the Retirement Pay Law” provides for mandatory retirement pay
to qualified employees in the absence of an established retirement plan. Employees who have
rendered at least 5 years in the Company and who have reached the age of 60 are qualified for the
retirement benefit. Companies that have at least ten employees are required to recognize or accrue
retirement liability.

The management did not recognize retirement cost or liability since the Company has less than ten
employees,

Short-term Employee Benefits and Compensation Absences

Wages, salaries, paid annual leave and sick leave, bonuses, and non-monetary benefits are
recognized as employee benefit expense and accrued when the associated services are rendered
by the employee of the Company. Other employee benefits include Social Security System,
Philhealth and other contributions
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nd Dil i r
Basic and diluted earnings per share (EPS) is computed by dividing net income for the year by the
weighted average number of common shares issued and outstanding during the year, after giving
retroactive effect to stock dividends declared, stock rights exercised and stock split, if any, declared
during the year. The Company does not have any potential dilutive common shares, hence, basic
and diluted EPS are the same.

Income Taxes

Current Income Tax

Current tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior periods are measured at the amount
expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used
to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted as of the financial
position date.

Deferred Income Tax

Deferred income tax is provided, using financial position liability method on temporary differences
at the financial position date between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying
amounts for financial reporting purposes.

Deferred income tax liabilities are recognized for all deductible temporary differences, carryforward
benefit of unused tax credits (minimum corporate income tax or MCIT) and unused tax losses (net
operating loss carry over or NOLCO), to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be
available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carryforward benefit of
unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilized.

The carrying amount of deferred income tax assets is reviewed at each financial position date and
reduced to the extent that it is probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or
part of the deferred income tax to be utilized.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rate that is expected to apply to
the period when the asset is realized or settled, based on tax rate (and tax laws) that has been
enacted or substantively enacted at the financial position date.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset, if a legally enforceable right exists to set
off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable
entity and the same taxation authority.

Provisions
Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a
result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will
be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation.

cont] ,
Contingent liabilities represent possible obligations whose existence will be confirmed only by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the cantrol
of the Company. They are not recognized in the financial statements but are disclosed unless the
possibility of an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is remote. A contingent asset
is not recognized in the financial statements but disclosed when an inflow of economic benefits is
probable.
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Events After Financial Reporting Period

Post year-end events that provide additional information about the Company’s position at the end
of the reporting period {adjusting events) are reflected in the financial statements. Post year-end
events that are not adjusting events, if any, are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements,
when material,

Material Accounting Judgments and Estimates

PAS 1, Presentation of Financial Statements, requires disclosures about key sources of estimation
uncertainty and judgments that management has made in the process of applying accounting
policies. The following are critical judgments and key estimates and assumptions that have a
significant risk of material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets and liabilities within the next
financial year and/or in future periods.

Judgments

in the process of applying the Company's accounting policies, management has made the following
judgments, apart from those involving estimations that have the most significant effect on the
amounts recognized in the financial statements:

Financial Assets and Liabilities

Where fair values of financial assets and liabilities recorded on the statements of financial position
cannot be derived from the active markets, they are determined using a variety of valuation
techniques that include the use of mathematical models. The input of these models is taken from
observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgment is required
in establishing fair values,

Determination of ECL on Trade Receivables

The Company uses a provision matrix, which is based on the Company's historical observed default
rates, to calculate ECL for trade and other receivables. The provision rates are based on days past
due (age buckets). Management regularly calibrates (i.e, on annual basis) the matrix to consider
the historical credit loss experience with forward-looking information (ie, forecast economic
conditions).

Estimates

The key assumptions concerning the future and other sources of estimation uncertainty at the
financial position date that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are discussed below.

Assessment for the ECL on Trade Receivables

The Company, applying the simplified approach in the computation of ECL, initially uses a provision
matrix based on historical default rates for trade receivables. The provision matrix specifies provision
rates depending on the number of days that a trade receivable is past due. The Company also uses
appropriate groupings if its historical credit loss experience shows significantly different loss
patterns for different customer segments. The Company then adjusts the historical credit loss
experience with forward-looking information on the basis of current observable data to reflect the
effects of current and forecasted economic conditions,

The Company adjust historical default rates to forward-looking default rate by determining the
closely related economic factor affecting each customer segment. The Company regularly reviews
the methodology and assumptions used for estimating ECL to reduce any difference between
estimates and actual credit loss experience.

10
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The determination of the relationship between historical default rated and forecasted economic
condition is a significant accounting estimate. Accordingly, the provision for credit losses on trade
receivables is sensitive to changes in assumptions about forecasted ecanomic conditions,

The Company also considers trade receivables that are more than three (3) days past due to be the
latest point at which lifetime ECL should be recognized unless it can be demonstrate that this does
not represent a significant increase in credit risk such as when non-payment was an administrative
oversight rather than resulting from financial difficuity of the counterparty.

Provision for credit losses on trade receivables amounted to P134 in 2024 and 2023, The carrying
amount of trade receivables amounted to nil and P307 as at December 31, 2024 and 2023,
respectively (see Note 7).

Impairment of Financial Assets

The measurement of impairment losses under PFRS 9 across all categories of financial assets
requires judgement, in particular, the estimation of the amount and timing of future cash flows and
collateral values when determining impairment losses and the assessment of a significant increase
in credit risk. These estimates are driven by a number of factors, changes in which can result in
different levels of allowances.

Impairment of Non-Financial Assets

The Company assesses impairment on assets whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate
that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. The factors that the Company
considers important which could trigger an impairment review include the following:

« significant underperformance relative to the expected historical or projected future
operating results;

= significant changes in the manner of use of the acquired assets or the strategy for overall
business; and

= significant negative industry or economic trends.

An impairment loss is recognized whenever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable
amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's fair value less costs to sell. The fair value
less costs to sell is the amount obtainable from the sale of an asset in an arm's length transaction
while value in use is the present value of estimated future cash flows expected to arise from the
continuing use of an asset and from its disposal at the end of its useful life. Recoverable amounts
are estimated for individual assets or, if it is not possible, for the cash-generating unit to which the
asset belongs.

In determining the present value of estimated future cash flows expected to be generated from the
continued use of the assets, the Company is required to make estimates and assumptions that can
materially affect the financial statements.

Mo indications of impairment were noted on the Company’s nonfinancial assets in 2024 and 2023.

11
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6. Cash and Cash Equivalent

The account consists of:

2024 2023
Cash on hand o 5,000 4 5,000
Cash in bank 8,109,722 12,032,889

L 8,114,722 P 12,037,883

Cash in bank represents deposit with a local bank which is unrestricted as to withdrawal. Cash
in bank earns interest at prevailing bank deposit rate. Interest income earned from cash in bank and
short-term investments amounted to 10,110 and #18,341 in 2024 and 2023, respectively.

In compliance with Securities Regulation Code (SRC) Rule 49.2 covering customer protection and
custody of securities, the Company maintains a special reserve bank account for its customers
amounting to P5,666,268 and #5,103,574 as at December 31, 2024 and 2023, respectively. The
Company's reserve requirement is determined based on SEC's prescribed computations. As at
December 31, 2024 and 2023, the Company's reserve accounts are adequate to cover its reserve
requirements.

7. Trade and Other Receivables

The account consists of:

2024 2023
Customers P 307 P 307
Advances to officers and employees 12,000 28,470
Other receivables 7,061 7,081
19,368 35838

Less: allowance for credit losses on trade
receivables from customers 134 134
P 19,234 ] 35,704

The security values of the debit balances of customers' account are presented below:

2024 2023
Money Security Money Security
Balance Valuation Balance Valuation
Over 250% p 173 P 402,236 P 173 P 475,015
Between 200%-250% - - - .
Between 150%-200% - - - =
Between 100%-150% - - - -
Balow 100% - - . -
Unsecured accounts 134 - 134 -
307 402,236 307 475,015
Allowance for credit losses 134 - 134 -
L4 173 P 402,236 7 173 P 475,015
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Trade receivables from margin customers have no specific credit terms but customers are required
to maintain the value of their collateral within a specific level. Once the value of the collateral falls
below this level, customers may either deposit additional collateral or sell stock to cover their
account balance. The receivable balances become demandable upan failure of the customer to duly
comply with these requirements. As at December 31, 2024 and 2023, P173 of the total trade
receivables from customers are fully covered by collateral.

Allowance for Credit Losses
The Company's receivables have been reviewed for indicators of impairment. Allowance for credit

losses on receivables from customers as at December 31, 2024 and 2023 amounted to #134.

Movements in allowance for credit losses follow:

2024 2023
Balance, January 01 P 134 P 840
Recovery from credit losses - (708)
Balance, December 31 | 4 134 P 134

Financial Assets at FVTPL

This account represents the Company's investment in unit investment fund (UITF) which are carried
at fair value. Movements of this account is as follows:

2024 2023
Balance, January 01 | 36,426,403 P -
Reclassification - 34,873,322
Changes in fair value 1,689,990 1,553,081

P 38,116,393 P 36,426,403

In 2024 and 2023, the Company recognized trading gains (losses), net amounting to #1,689,990 and
#1,553,081, respectively. This is presented under the revenue section of the statement of
comprehensive income,

The fair value of financial asset at FVTPL is classified under Level 1 of the fair value hierarchy using
quoted market prices (see Note 23).

Other Current Assets

The account consists of;

2024 2023

Creditable income tax P 467,925 P 455,319
Refundable deposit (Note 25) 54,126 51,549
Others 76,220 45209
P 598,271 P 552,077

Creditable income tax refers to the excess tax credits that can be applied in the following year against
the corporate income tax due or can be claimed as tax refund from the BIR,

Others consist mainly of prepaid expenses and input VAT,

13



Coherco Securities, Inc.
Motes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2024

10. Financial Asset at FVTOCI

11.

This account pertains to Philippine Stock Exchange (PSE} shares received in exchange of

membership seat.

The roll forward analyses of financial asset at FVTOC! for the years ended December 31 follows:

2024 2023
Balance, January 01 # 40,800,000 & 37,920,000
Net changes in fair value (1,440,000) 2,880,000
Balance, December 31 P 39,360,000 # 40,800,000

The Company has 240,000 PSE shares as at December 31, 2024 and 2023.

Dividends from FVTOCI amounted to #2,400,000 in 2024 and 2023

Presented below are the movements in net unrealized gains on financial asset at FVTOC! for the

year ended December 31:

2024 2023
Balance, January 01 # 20,544,000 # 17,100,000
Net fair value changes {1,152,000) 2,304,000
Remeasurement due to change in tax rate - 1,140,000
Balance, December 31 P 19,392,000 £ 20,544,000
Property and Equipment
The roll forward analysis of this account is as follows:

2024
Leasehold Computer and Total
Improvements Office

Cost
At January 01, 2024 P 658,760 P 5,243,830 # 5,902,590
Additions - 30,791 30,791
At December 31, 2024 658,760 5,274,621 5,933,381
Accumulated Depreciation
At January 01, 20224 658,760 5,182,109 5,840,869
Depreciation - 21,597 21,597
At December 31, 2024 658,760 5,203,706 5,862 466
Net book Value | - P 70,915 P 70,915
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12.

13.

2023
Computer and
Leasehold P Office Total
Improvements ;
Equipment
Cost
At January 01, 2023 # 658,760 P 5221,769 P 5880529
Additions - 22,061 22,061
At December 31, 2023 658,760 5,243,830 5,902,590
umul reciati
At January 01, 2023 658,760 5,085,174 5,743,934
Depreciation 15,676 15,676
Adjustment 2 81,259 81,259
At December 31, 2023 658,760 5,182,109 5,840,869
MNet book Value 4 - P 61,721 i 61,721

As at December 31, 2024 and 2023, property and equipment with an aggregate cost of P5,154,178
are fully depreciated but still being used in business.

The Company did not recognize any impairment losses on its property and equipment in 2024 and
2023 since there are no observable indications that the assets’ values have significantly declined
during the period,

Exchange Trading Right

Under the PSE rules, all exchange membership seats are pledged at its full value to the PSE to secure
the payment of all debts to other members of the exchange arising out or in connection with the
present or future member's contract.

The carrying value of the trading right was determined using the higher of value in use and fair
market value. As at December 31, 2024 and 2023, the latest transacted price of the exchange trading
right (as provided by the PSE) amounted to 8,000,000,

As at December 31, 2024 and 2023, the Company did not recognize any impairment loss as the
recoverable amount, which is equivalent to fair value less cost to sell is higher than it carrying value.

Payable te Customers and Clearing House

This account consists of:

2024 2023

Payable to customers P 11,376,857 B 14,673,813
Payable to clearing house 300,060 £
P 11,676,917 P 14,673,813
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The Company’s payables to customers and their security valuation follow:

2024 2023
Account Security Account Security
Balances Valuation Balances Valuation
With money balance P 11,376,857 P 154,932,984 P14673813 P 269,510,465
Without money balance - 1,165,092,337 - 1,082,174,786

P 11,376,857 P 1,320,025,321 £14,673813 # 1,351,685:251

The Company’s payable to clearing house was settled in January 2025.

14. Other Current Liabilities

This account consists of;

2024 2023

Accrued expenses P 449,080 P 435,512

Withholding taxes payable 14,710 9,063
€SS, HDMF, PHIC

and loans payable 9,580 8,402

P 473,370 P 456,977

Accrued expenses pertain to professional fees, commissions, and other expenses which are due to
be settled in the following financial year.

Withholding taxes payable consists of expanded and compensation withholding taxes.

555, HDMF, PHIC premiums and loans payable are due to be settled within the next financial year.

15. Equity

Share
The details of the Company's share capital are as follows:

2024 2023
Shares Amount Shares Amaunt
Common stock
Authorized - 1.00 per share 20,000,000 ¢ 20,000,000 20,000,000 # 20,000,000
Issued and outstanding 5,000,000 5,000,000 5,000,000 5,000,000

25,000,000 ¢ 25,000,000 25000000 P 25,000,000

As at December 31, 2024 and 2023, the Company has two (2) shareholders owning 100 or mare
shares each.
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16.

a. Trading participants should have a minimum unimpaired paid-up capital (defined as the trading
participant's total paid up capital less any deficiency in the retained earnings account) of
£20,000,000 effective December 31, 2009, provided further that effective December 31, 2010
and onwards, the minimum unimpaired paid-up capital shall be #30,000,000; and

b. Each trading participant shall pledge its trading right to the extent of its full value to secure the
payment of all debts and claims due to the trading participant, the government, PSE and to
other trading participants of the PSE and to the Securities Clearing Corporation of the
Philippines.

As at December 31, 2024 and 2023, the Company is in compliance with PSE's Rules Governing
Trading Rights and Trading Participants.

Additional Paid-in Capita

Additional paid-in capital (APIC) is the difference between the proceeds and the par value when the
shares are sold at a premium. Contributions received from shareholders are recorded at the fair
value of the items received with the credit going to share capital and any excess to APIC. Additional
paid-in capital amounted to P53,000,000 as at December 31, 2024 and 2023

Rétdiniad Eari

SRC Rule 49.1 (B) Reserve Fund, requires that every broker dealer shall annually appropriate a certain
minimum percentage of its audited profit after tax and transfer the same to appropriated retained
earnings. Appropriation shall be 30.00%, 20.00% and 10.00% of profit after tax for broker dealers
with unimpaired paid-up capital between #10.00 million to #30.00 million, between #30.00 million
to #50.00 million and more than #50.00 million, respectively.

In compliance with the above rule, the Company appropriated 10% of the audited net income
amounting to #139,821 in 2024 and 10% of the retained earnings amounting to #8,956 in 2023.

Cumulative retained earnings appropriated for the reserve fund amounted to P148,777 as at
December 31, 2024,

Prior Period Adjustment
Prior peried adjustment in 2023 refers to the adjustment on the balance of accumulated

depreciation to reflect the correct net book value of property and equipment as at December 31,
2023.

Cost of Services

This account consists of:

2024 2023

Salaries and wages P 507,136 P 475,395
PCD fees 20,624 416,969
Commission 437,909 16,539
- P 965,668 P 908,903
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17. Operating Expenses

This account consists of:

2024 2023
Salaries and wages ] 1,939,572 P 1,840,279
Rent expense (Note 25) 211,351 201,286
Communication, light and water 161,381 121,468
5§55, HDMF, PHIC contributions 121,703 109,234
Taxes and licenses 79,021 94,332
Repair and maintenance 76,266 69,893
Professional fees 0,000 60,000
Insurance 41,49 41,441
lanitorial services 38,694 32,825
Depreciation (Note 11) 21,597 15,676
Transportation and travel 9,910 B,861
Trainings and seminars 3,125 1,486
Stationeries and office supplies 2,107 2,531
Miscellaneous 123,330 88,830

P 2,889,548 P 2686242

18. Income Tax

The components of tax expense as reported in the profit or loss section of statement of
comprehensive income are as follows:

2024 2023
Deferred:
Deferred income tax P 611,962 P (241,666)
Effect of change in tax rate
(20% in 2023, 25% in 2022) - 296,817
Current:
Final income tax (2,022) {3,6638)

P 609940 P 51,483

A reconciliation of income tax computed at the statutory income tax rate to net provision
income tax shown in the statements of comprehensive income follows:

2024 2023

Income tax at statutory income tax rate P 157653 P 1514773
Effect of items not subject to statutory

income tax rate:

Adjustment due to change in tax rate - (296,817)

Maovement of deferred taxes 39,227 245,334

Income exempt from tax (820,020) (794,426)

Deferred tax on temporary differences 13,200 -

Utilization of NOLCO (720,348)

P (609,940) P (51,483
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The components of deferred tax liability as at December 31, 2024 and 2023 are as follows:

2024 2023

Deferred tax liability on:
Unrealized gain on financial assets at FVTOC! # 4848000 7 5,136,000
Unrealized gain on financial assets at FVTPL 337,998 310,616
5,185,998 5446616

Deferred tax asset on;

Revaluation loss on trading right 657,200 657,200
NOLCO 1,179,234 530,067
MCIT 100,082 109,905
1,936,516 1,297.172
Deferred tax liability - net P 3,249,482 # 4,149,444

The Company is subject to MCIT which is computed at 2% in 2024 and 1.5% in 2023 of gross income
as defined under the tax regulations or to RCIT, whichever is higher. In 2024, no MCIT or RCIT was
reported as the Company is in net taxable loss position. In 2023, the Company reported MCIT
amounting to #94,320.

The details of the Company's NOLCO, which can be applied against future taxable income within
three years or five years from the year the tax loss was incurred, is shown below.

NOLLG
Year Expiry Applied NOLCO Applied
Incurred Date Amount  Previous Year MNOLCO Expired Current Year Balance
2024 2027 P 3245834 F - B =i ' - B 3245834
2022 2025 2,023,086 - * 2,023,086
2021 2026 1,439,843 812,594 - - 627,249
Total P_ 6708763 P 812594 # A . - P 5896169

Specifically, the NOLCO incurred in 20271 and 2020 can be claimed as a deduction from future
taxable income within five years immediately following the year of such loss, pursuant to Republic
Act (R.A) No. 11454, Bayanihan to Recover as One Act.

Details of the Company's MCIT which may be applied and credited against the normal income tax
due, if any, for the three (3) immediately succeeding taxable years, are as follows:

Year Expiry MCIT Applied MCIT Applied

Incurred Date Amount Previous Year MCIT Expired  Current Year Balance
2023 2026 P 94320 P - P - P - P 94,320
2022 2025 5,762 - - - 5762
2021 2024 9,823 - 9,823 - -
Total P 109905 P - F 9823 P - B 100,082
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19.

20.

Related Party Transactions

Enterprises and individuals that directly, or indirectly through one or more intermediaries, control,
or are controlled by, or are under common control with the Company, including holding companies,
subsidiaries and fellow subsidiaries are related entities of the Company. Key management
personnel, including directors and officers of the Company and close members of the family of
these individuals and companies associated with these individuals also constitute related entities.

Transactions between related parties are accounted for at arm’s length prices or on terms similar to
those offered to non-related entities in an economically comparable market. In considering each
possible related entity relationship, attention is directed to the substance of the relationship, and
not merely the legal form.

The amounts and balances arising from the significant related party transactions of the Company
are as follows:

Classification of Related Party/ Outstanding
Transactions Year Amaount Balance Terms and Conditions
Shareholders
Adhvances 2024 - P- Mormal credit terms
2023 (2,658,500} . Monirterest bearing
Payable to customers 2024 = 2,125,038 Mormal credit terms
2023 (38,989,579) 2,125,038 Noninterest bearing
Enity undier common control
Rent Payable 2024 * B Mormal credit terms
2023 (4,056,500) - Noninterest bearing

On August 22, 2023, the outstanding advances from shareholders and rent payable amounting to
£2,658,500 and #4,056,500, respectively were condoned by the shareholder in favor of the
Company. This resulted to the recognition of income from condonation of P6,715,000 in the
statements of comprehensive income in 2023. No similar transaction occurred in 2024,

The Company operates in an office space owned by a related party at no rental cost to the Company.
Compensation of Key Management Personnel

Key managerment personnel of the Company include all directors and senior management, There
are no agreements between the Company and any of its key management personnel that provide
for their compensations, remunerations and benefits.

Earnings Per Share

This figure is computed as follows:

2024 2023
Met income P 1,398,206 P 7,625,350
Weighted average number of shares outstanding 5,000,000 5,000,000
Basic earnings per share P 028 P 1.53
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21. Financial Risk Management Objectives and Policies

The Company is exposed to a variety of financial risks which result from both its operating and
investing activities. The Company's risk management is coordinated with the Board of Directors,
and focuses on actively securing the Company's short-to-medium term cash flows by minimizing
the exposure to financial markets. Long-term financial investments are managed to generate lasting
returns.

The Company’s risk management policies were established to identify and analyze the risks faced
by the Company, to set appropriate risk limits and controls, and to monitor risks and adherence to
limits. Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market
conditions and the Company's business activities. The Company, through its training and
management standards and procedures, aims to develop a disciplined and constructive control
environment in which all employees understand their roles and obligations.

The policies for managing specific risks are summarized below:

Mar

Market risk is the risk that the value of an investment will decrease due to movements in market
factors such as, but not limited to, equity risk or the risk that the stock prices will change; interest
rate risk or the risk that interest rates will change; currency risk or the risk that foreign currency will
change; equity index risk or the risk that stock and other index prices will change,

Eguity Price Risk
The Company is exposed to price risk in relation to its financial assets at FVTOCI.

The following table sets forth the impact, for the period indicated, of the changes in price quotation
to the Company's unrealized gain or loss on financial assets at for 2024 and 2023.

2024 2023
Change in PSEi 78.75% (78.75%) 69.07% (69.07%)
Change in other
comprehensive
income 15,271,200 (15,271,200) 14,189,741 (14,189.741)

The price fluctuation assumed in the sensitivity analysis represents the defined shift used by the
Company to manage its equity price risk. The assumed changes in rate are based on the average
volatility of PSEi at year-end.

Interest Rate Risk

As at December 37, 2024 and 2023, the Company has no significant interest rate risk exposure due
to the short-term maturities of its interest-bearing financial assets and the Company does not have
financial instruments which are subject to floating interest rate.

Foreign Currency Risk
The Company does not have exposure to foreign currency risk as most of its transactions are
denominated in Philippine Peso, its functional currency.

Liguidity Risk

Liquidity risk arises from the possibility that the Company may encounter difficulties in raising funds
to meet commitments from financial instruments or that market for derivatives may not exist in
some circumstances.
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The Company manages its liquidity profile to meet the following objectives:

a. Toensure that adequate funding is available at all times;
b. To meet commitments as they arise without incurring unnecessary costs; and
c. To be able to access funding when needed at least possible cost.

As at December 31, 2024 and 2023, all of the Company's current liabilities which consist of payable
to customers and other current liabilities (except statutory payables), are contractually payable on
demand and up to sixty (60) days' term.

Correspondingly, the financial assets that can be used by the Company to manage its liquidity risk
as at December 31, 2024 and 2023 consists of cash and cash eguivalents and receivables.

Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will fail to discharge an obligation and
cause the other party to incur a financial loss. Trading limits for each customer are set after
assessment of the true risk and profile of the customers (i.e, financial capacity, reputation and
collateral) on top of risk management procedures. Receivable balances are also monitored regularly.
Concentration arises when a number of counterparties are engaged in similar activities or have
similar economic features that would cause the ability to meet contractual obligation to be similarly
affected by changes in political, economic or other conditions. In order to avoid excessive
concentrations of risk, the Company'’s policy and procedures include the objective of achieving a
well-diversified portfolio that limits the Company's risk to any group or industry.

Credit Quality per Class of Financial Assets
The table below shows the credit quality by class of the financial assets of the Company:

2024
Meither Past Due nor Impaired
Past due but not
High Grade Standard Grade Impaired Total
Cash and cash
equivalents* # 8109722 P - L - P 8,109,722
Trade receivables 173 . 134 307
Other receivables 7,061 - - 7,061
Financial asset at FVTPL 38,116,393 B - 38,116,393
Financial asset at FVTOCI 39,360,000 - . 39,360,000
Other current assets
Refundable deposits 54,126 - - 54,126
B5,647.475 - 134 85,647,609

*excluding cash on hand

2023
Meither Past Due nor Impaired
Past due but not
High Grade Standard Grade Im paired Total
Caszh and cash
equivalents* P 12032888 # - P - P 12,032,830
Trade receivables 173 - 124 07
Other receivables 7,061 . - 7,061
Financial asset at FVTPL 36,426,403 - - 36,426,403
Financial asset at FVvTOC| 40,800,000 - . 40,800,000
Other current assets .
Refundable deposits 51,549 - - 51,545
89.318.075 - 134 89,318 209

*excluding cash on hand
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The Company’s bases in grading its financial assets are as follows:

1.

2

3

Cash and cash equivalents

Evidence of indebtedness issued by banks are classified as high grade. For corporate debts,
classification is based on grading provided by foreign and local (reputable) rating agencies.

Receivables
High grade - These are receivables which have a high probability of collection (e, the
counterparty has the evident ability to satisfy its obligation and the security on the receivables

are readily enforceable).

Standard - These are receivables where collections are probable due to the reputation and the
financial ability of the counterparty to pay but have been outstanding for a long period of time,

Substandard - These are receivables from counterparties with history of default and partially or
unsecured accounts and are not past due as of the reporting date.

Financial assets FVPTL at FVTOC!

High grade - Companies that are consistently profitable, have strong fundamentals and pays
out dividends.

Standard - Companies that recently turned profitable and have the potential of becoming a
high-grade company. These companies have sound fundamentals.

Substandard - Companies that are not yet profitable, speculative in nature but have the
potential to turn around fundamentally,

As at December 31, 2024 and 2023, the Company's cash and cash equivalents (excluding cash on
hand) and trade receivables are all assessed to be High grade. These financial assets {excluding
receivable from customers) are all classified as Stage 1 financial assets as at December 31, 2024 and
2023, ECL for receivables from customers is measured by applying the simplified approach.

As at December 31, 2024 and 2023, the Company's financial assets FVTPL at FVTOC! are classified
as high grade since these are investments with entities of good reputation, consistently profitable,
have strong fundamentals and pays out dividends.

Management determined that ECL is negligible for its debt financial assets, and thus, no provision
is recognized based on the following:

= Credit risk of cash and cash equivalents is assessed to be minimal since these are placed
and recoverable from banks with high external credit ratings.

» Receivables from customers are assessed to have low credit risk due to its underlying
collateral securities.

» Receivables from clearing house are guaranteed to be settled following T+3 policy.

Refundable deposit under other noncurrent assets is classified as high grade since the amount shall
be kept intact by Company under the contract and shall be returned after the term,
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Maximum Exposure to Credit Risk After Collateral Held or Other Credit Enhancements

The Company's maximum exposure to credit risk is the carrying value at the reporting date of each
class of financial assets of the Company except for receivables from customers wherein the
Company holds collateral as security.

The table below shows the maximum exposure to credit risk for the component of the statements
of financial position;

2024 2023
Cash and cash equivalents* L B,109,722 P 12,032,889
Trade receivables 307 307
Other receivables 7.061 7,061
Financial asset at FVTPL 38,116,393 36,426,403
Financial asset at FVTOCI 39,360,000 40,800,000
Other current assets
Refundable deposits 54.126 51,549

P 85,647,609 P 89,318,203

*excluding cash on hand

Collateral and other credit enhancements

The amount and type of collateral required depends on the assessment of the credit risk of the
borrower or counterparty. The Company follows guidelines on the acceptability of types of collateral
and valuation parameters,

Management regularly monitors the market value of collateral and requests additional collateral in
accordance with the underlying agreement. The existing market value of collateral is considered
during the review of the adequacy of the allowance for impairment losses.

Eligible collaterals are shares listed and traded in the PSE and lodged with the Philippine Depository
and Trust Corporation (PDTC) under the account of the Company.

The Company continuously monitors defaults of customers and other counterparties, identified
either individually or by group, and incorporate this information into its credit risk controls. The
Company's policy is to deal only with creditworthy counterparties.

Aging analyses of financial assets
The aging analyses of the Company's financial assets as at December 31, 2024 and 2023 are
summarized in the following tables (gross of allowance for credit losses):

2024
Past due but not Impaired
Neither past due More than
norimpaired  4-14 days 15-30 days 31 days Total
Cash and cash
equivalents* P B109722 P - P - P - P 8109722
Trade receivables 173 - . 134 307
Other receivables 7,061 - . . 7,061
Financial asset at FYTPL 38,116,393 - - - 38,116,393
Financial asset at FVTOCI 39,360,000 . - - 39,360,000
Refundable deposits 54,126 - - . 54,126
P B5647475 P - L4 - 4 134 & 85,647,609
*excluding cash on hand
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22.

2023
Past due but not Impaired
Meither past due More than
nor impaired 4-14 days  15-30 days 31 days Total
Cash and cash
equivalents* P 12032889 P - P - P - ¢ 12032889
Trade receivables 173 - - 134 307
Other receivables 70681 - - - 1,061
Financial asset at FVTPL 36,426,403 - - - 36,426,403
Financial asset at FVTOC! 40,800,000 - - - 40,800,000
Refundable deposits 51,549 - - - 51,549
# 89318075 P - P - P 134 #  89,318209

*excluding cash on hand

Capital Management

The primary objectives of the Company’s capital management are to ensure that it complies with
externally imposed capital requirements and to maintain strong credit ratings and healthy capital
ratios in order to support its business and to maximize shareholders' value.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it in light of changes in
economic conditions and the risk characteristics of its activities. In order to maintain or adjust the
capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividend payments to shareholders or
issue capital securities. No changes were made in the objectives, policies and processes during the
years ended December 31, 2024 and 2023,

Regulatory Qualifying Capital

The Amended Implementing Rules and Regulations of the SRC effective February 28, 2004 include,
among others, revisions in the terms and conditions for registration and subsequent renewal of
license applicable to both exchange trading participants and non-exchange broker dealers, as
follows: (a) to allow a net capital of #2.50 million or 2.50% of Aggregate Indebtedness (Al), whichever
is higher, for brokers dealers dealing only in proprietary shares and not holding securities, (b) to
allow the SEC to set a different net capital requirement for those authorized to use the Risk-Based
Capital Adequacy (RBCA) maodel, and (c) to require unimpaired paid-up capital of P100.00 million
for brokers dealers, which are either first-time registrants or those acquiring existing broker dealer
firms and will participate in a registered clearing agency; #10.00 million plus a surety bend for
existing broker dealers not engaged in market-making transactions; and #2.50 million for broker
dealers dealing only in proprietary shares and not holding securities.

The RBCA ratio of a broker dealer, computed by dividing the Net Liquid Capital (NLC) by the Total
Risk Capital Requirement (TRCR), should not be less than 110.00%. NLC and TRCR are computed
based on the existing SRC. NLC consists of total equity adjusted for allowance for market decline,
subordinated liabilities, deferred tax assets, revaluation reserves, deposits for future stock
subscription, minerity interest, if any, contingencies and guarantees, and the total ineligible assets.
Also, the Al of every stockbroker should not exceed 2,000.00% of its NLC and at all times shall have
and maintain NLC of at least P5.00 million or 5.00% of the Al, whichever is higher.
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Further, based on SEC Memorandum Circular No. 16 dated November 11, 2004, starting
December 1, 2005, every broker dealer is expected to comply with all the requirements of the RBCA
rules. As at December 31, 2005, the RBCA is based on the guidelines which cover the following risks:
(a) position or market risk; {b) credit risks such as counterparty, settlement, large exposure, and
margin financing risks; and (c) operational risk.

As at December 31, 2024 and 2023, the Company is in compliance with the RBCA ratio. The RBCA
ratio of the Company as reported to the PSE as at Decemnber 31, 2024 and 2023 are shown in the
table in the succeeding page.

2024 2023
Equity eligible for NLC P 82,129,248 P 82,783,004
Less: Ineligible assets 48,029,186 49,413,798
NLC P 34,700,062 P 33,369,206
Position risk - -
Operational risk 1,292,578 773,992
Counterparty risk - =
Total Risk Capital Requirement (TRCR) 4 1,292,578 # 773,992
Al P 12,125,997 ¢ 15,106,388
5% of Al P 606,300 # 755,319
Required NLC 5,000,000 5,000,000
_— e —————————=
Met Risk Based Capital Excess 29,100,062 28,369,206
Ratio of Al to NLC 36% 45%
RBCA ratio (NLC/TRCR) 2638% 4311%

The following are definition or terms used in the above computation:

Ineligible assets
These pertain to fixed assets and assets which cannot be readily converted into cash.

Operational risk requirement

This amount is required to cover a level of operational risk. Operational risk is the exposure
associated with commencing and remaining in business arising separately from exposures covered
by other risk requirements. It is the risk of loss resulting from inadequate or failed internal processes,
people and systems which include, among others, risks of fraud, operational or settlement failure
and shortage of liquid resources, or from external events,

Position risk reguirement

This amount is necessary to accommodate a given level of position risk. Position risk is a risk to
which a broker dealer is exposed to and arising from securities held by it as a principal or in its
proprietary or dealer account.

Counterparty risk requirement
This amount is necessary to accommodate a given level of counterparty risk. Counterparty risk is
the risk of a counterparty defaulting on its financial obligation to a Eroker Dealer.
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Aggregate indebtedness (Al)

This is the total money liabilities of a broker dealer arising in connection with any transaction
whatsoever, and includes, among other things, money borrowed, money payable against securities
loaned and securities that the broker dealer failed to receive, the market value of securities
borrowed to the extent to which no equivalent value is paid or credited (other than the market value
of margin securities borrowed from customers and margin securities borrowed from non-
customers), customers’ and non-customers' free credit balances, and credit balances in customers’
and non-customers' account having short pasitions in securities, but subject to certain exclusions.

23. Fair Value Measurement

The fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction in the principal (or most advantageous) market at the measurement date under
the current market conditions regardless of whether the price is directly observable or estimated
using another valuation technique.

The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, other receivables, refundable
deposit, trade payables and other current liabilities, which are all subject to normal trade credit
terms and are short-term in nature, approximate their fair values.

Financial asset at FVTOC!

The Company's financial asset at FVTOC| is carried at their fair values as at December 31, 2024 and
2023, Fair value of equity securities is based on the closing quoted prices of stock investments

published by the PSE,

Fair value hierarchy

The Company uses the following hierarchy for determining and disclosing the fair value of financial
instruments by valuation technique:

2024
Quoted prices in Significant Significant
Active Observable  Unobservable
Markets Inputs Inputs
{Level 1) {Level 2) {Level 3) Total
Asset measured at foir value;
Financial asset at FVTPL P 3B.,116,393 = - P 38,116,393
Financial asset at FVTOC! 39,360,000 - - 19,360,000
Trading right - 8,000,000 - &,000,000
2023
Quoted prices in Significant Significant
Active Obzervable  Unobservable
Markets Inputs Inputs
[Level 1) Level 2) {Level 3} Total
Asset measured at foir velue:
Financial asset at FVTPL # IB4A26401 # - L P 36426403
Financial asset at FVTOCI 40,800,000 - 40,800,000
Trading right - 8,000,000 - 8,000,000

As at December 31, 2024 and 2023, there are no transfers among levels 1,2 and 3 of fair value

measurements.
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24. Other Matters

Reclassification

The Company's short-term investments consisting of investments in money market fund are
reclassified to financial assets at FVTPL from cash equivalents by the management. Under PFRS 3,
financial assets are subsequently measured at FVTPL, amortized cost, or FVTOCI. The classification is
based on two criteria: the Company’s business model for managing the assets; and whether the
instruments’ contractual cash flows represent "solely payments of principal and interest” (SPPI) on the
principal amount outstanding. Quoted instruments in mutual funds that do not qualify as equity

instruments are now classified as “financial assets at FVTPL" as the Company is expected to hold these
assets for trading.

The effects of the reclassification in the Company’s statement of financial position as at December 31,
2023 are summarized below:

As previously

reported Adjustments As adjusted
Cash and cash equivalents 4 36426403 B (34.873,322) P 1,553,081
Financial assets at FVPL - 34,873,322 34,873,322
Deferred tax liability, net 3,838,828 310,616 4,149,444
Retained earnings 400,176 (310,616) B9,560

The effects of the reclassification in the Company's statement of comprehensive income as at
December 31, 2023 are summarized below:;

As previously
reported Adjustments As adjusted
Interest income P 1959692 ¢ (1,941,351} P 18,341
Unrealized gain on financial asset
at FVPL - 1,553,081 1,553,081
Provision for income tax 26171 {77.654) {51,483}

25. Commitment

Operating Lease — Company as Lessee

The Company entered into a lease contract with Sunnymede Land Corporation for an office and
parking space for a period of one (1) year, renewable upon mutual agreement of both parties. The
Company has determined that all the risks and rewards of ownership remains with the lessor.

Refundable deposits, which may be applied to unsettled balances or refunded at the end of the
lease term, amounted to P54,126 and P51,549 as at December 31, 2024 and 2023,

Rent expense arising from this agreement amounted to #211,357 and P201,286 in 2024 and 2023
and was recognized as part of operating expense in the statement of comprehensive income,
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26. Supplementary Information Required by the Bureau of Internal Revenue

Presented below and in the succeeding pages is the supplementary information which is required
by the BIR under Revenue Regulation (RR) No, 15-2010 and RR No. 34-2020 to be disclosed as part
of the notes to the financial statements. This supplementary information is not a required disclosure
under PFRS,

Reguirem r RR MNo. 15-
In compliance with the requirements set forth by Revenue Regulations 15-2010, hereunder are the
information on taxes, duties and license fees paid or accrued for the year ended December 31, 2024:

Value- Tax (VA
The Company's sales are subject to output VAT while its purchases from other VAT-registered
individuals or corporations are subject to input VAT. The VAT rate is 12%.

Output VAT
The following table shows the Company's Sales and VAT output declared as of December 31,
2024:
2024 Output VAT
Vatable receipts P 543385 F 65,208
Input VAT
The amount VAT Input taxes claimed are broken down as follows:
2024
Balance, January 01, 2024 . 45,209
Current year's purchases of:
Domestic purchases of goods and services 85,201
Impaortation of goods 11,016
Total Allowable Input tax 141,426
Input tax applied against Output tax (65,206)
Balance, December 31, 2024 _ P 76,220
Taxes and Licenses
The details of taxes and licenses are shown as part of expenses follows:
2024
Included in operating expenses
Municipal licences | 35,666
SEC licenses 32,855
CMIC fees 10,000
Others 500
P 79,021
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Withholding Taxes
Withholding taxes for 2024 which are either paid or accrued are as follows:
Paid Accrued Total
Expanded withholding tax 4 20,116 ¢ 1579 # 21,696
Withholding taxes
on compensation and benefits 135,990 13,132 149,122
P 156,106 P 14711 ¢ 170,817
Defici T

As at December 31, 2024, the Company has no outstanding final deficiency tax assessments or
tax cases pending in courts or bodies outside of the BIR.

nder RR No. 34-202
RR No. 34-2020 prescribes the guidelines and procedures on the submission of BIR Form No. 1709,
transfer pricing documentation and other supporting documents for related party transactions. The

Company is not covered by these requirements as the Company did not fall in any of the categories
identified under Section 2 RR No. 34-2020.
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507 Cityland 10 Tower |

. Mariano Caguete & Co. 1209 H.V. Dela Costa

Makati City, Philippines
+|63)2-B8938291
+(63)2-88040867
www.mccpasph.com

SUPPLEMENTAL WRITTEN STATEMENT
OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

The Shareholders and Board of Directors
Coherco Securities, Inc,

8th Floor Herco Center, No. 114 Benavidez 5t
Legazpi Village, Makati City.

We have audited the financial statements of Coherco Securities, Inc. (the ‘Company’) for the year
ended December 31, 2024, on which we have rendered the attached report dated March 28,
2025.

In compliance with SRC Rule 68, we are stating that the Company has two (2) shareholders
owning 100 or more shares each as at December 31, 2024,

MARIANO CAGUETE & CO. CPAs

Tax |dentification MNo. 008-837-788-000

Firm's BOA Accreditation/PRC Cert. of Reg. No, 5612
Issued on August 13, 2023; Valid until August 12, 2026
BIR Accreditation No. 08-006268-000-2022

Issued on September 28, 2022, valid September 27, 2025

By:
|'

MARIA ANTONIETTE V. MARIANO-CRUZ

Partnear

CPA License No. 109720

Tax ldentification No. 924-998-281-001

BIR Accreditation No. 08-006268-005-2023

Issued on January 31, 2023; valid until January 30, 2026
P.T.R. No. 6692527, issued on January 03, 2025, Tarlac City

March 28, 2025
Makati City, Philippines



507 Cityland 10 Tower |

. Mariano Caguete & Co. 1209 H.V. Dela Costa

Makati City, Philippines
+65)2-88958291
+(63)2-88040867
www.mocpasph.com

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS
ON SUPPLEMENTARY SCHEDULES

The Shareholders and Board of Directors
Coherco Securities, Inc.

8th Floor Herco Center, No. 114 Benavidez 5t.
Legazpi Village, Makati City.

We have audited in accordance with Philippine Standards on Auditing, the financial statements of
Coherco Securities, Inc. (the ‘Company’) for the year ended December 31, 2024 and have issued
our report thereon dated March 28, 2025, Our audit was made for the purpose of forming an
opinion on the basic financial statements taken as a whole. Schedules | to VIl are the
responsibility of the management of the Company. These schedules are presented for the
purpose of complying with Securities and Regulation Code Rule 68, as Amended (2011) and are
not part of the basic financial statements. These schedules have been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements, and in our opinion, fairly state,
in all material respects, the information required to be set forth therein in relation to the basic
financial statements taken as a whole.

MARIANO CAGUETE & CO. CPAs

(Formerly: N. A, Calderon & Co. CPA’s)

Tax ldentification No. 008-837-788-000

Firm's BOA Accreditation/PRC Cert. of Reg, No. 5612

Issued on August 13, 2023; valid until August 12, 2026

BIR Accreditation No. 08-006268-000-2022

lssued on September 28, 2022; valid until September 27, 2025

By

MARIA ANTONI V. MARIANO-CRUZ

Partner

-CPA License NG, 109720

Tax tdentification No. 924-998-281-001

BIR Accreditation No. 08-006268-005-2023

Issued on January 31, 2023; valid until January 30, 2026
P.T.R. No. 6692527, issued on January 03, 2025, Tarlac City

March 28, 2025
Makati City, Philippines



SCHEDULE |

COHERCO SECURITIES, INC.
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN LIABILITIES
SUBORDINATED TO CLAIMS OF GENERAL CREDITORS
DECEMBER 31, 2024

There are no liabilities subordinated to claims of general creditors.



COHERCO SECURITIES, INC.
COMPUTATION OF RISK-BASED CAPITAL ADEQUACY RATIO

UNDER SRC RULE 49.1
DECEMBER 31, 2024

SCHEDULE I

Assels

P 94279535

Liabilities

15,399,765

Equity as per books

78,879,766

Adjustment to equity per books

Add (Deduct);

Allowance for market decline

Subordinated liabilities

| Unrealized Gain/Loss in Proprietary Accounts

Deferred income tax

3,249,482

Revaluation Reserve

Deposit for Future Stock Subscription

Minarity Interest

Total Adjustments to Equity per books

Equity Eligible For Net Liquid Capital

82,129,248

Contingencies and Guarantees

Deduct Contingent Liability

Guarantees or indemnities

Ineligible Assets

Trading Right and all Other Intangible Assets

8,000,000

Intercompany Receivables

Fixed Assets, net of accumulated and excluding those used as collateral

70,915

All Other Current Assets

Securities Not Readily Marketable

Megative Exposure (SCCP)

Motes Receivables (non-trade related)

Interest and Dividend Receivables outstanding for more than 30 days

Ineligible Insurance claims

Ineligible Depaosits

Short Security Differences

=TT e e jan o

Long Security Differences not resolved prior to sale

m. Other Assets including Equity Investments in PSE

39,958,271

Total ineligible assets

48,029,186

Net Liguid Capital (NLC)

34,100,062

Less.

Operation Risk Requirement

1,292,578

Position Risk Requirement

Counterparty Risk

Large Exposure Risk

LERR to a single client

LERR to a single debt

LERR to a single issuer and group of companies

Total Risk Capital Requirement (TRCR)

1,292,578




Met RBCA Margin (NLC-TRCR) 32,807,484
Liabilities 15,389,769
Add: Deposit for Future Sock Subscription
Less: Exclusions from Aggregate Indebtedness

Subordinated Liabilities

Loans and Secured Liabilities

Loans Secured by Fixed Assets

Others 3,273,772
Total Adjustment to Al 3,273,772
Aggregate Indebtedness 12,125,997
5% of Aggregate Indebtedness 606,300
Reguired Met Liquid Capital (> of 5% of Al ar P5M) 5,000,000
MNet Risk-based Capital Excess/{Deficiency) P 29100062
Ratio of Al to Net Liquid Capital 36%
RBCA Ratio (NLC/TRCR) 2638%




SCHEDULE 1l

COHERCO SECURITIES, INC.
INFORMATION RELATING TO THE POSSESSION OR CONTROL REQUIREMENTS UNDER
ANNEX 49.2-A OF SRC RULE 49.2
DECEMBER 31, 2024

Customers fully paid securities and excess margin securities not in the broker's or dealer’s
possession or control as of the reporting date (for which instructions to reduce possession or
control had been issued as of the report date but for which the required action was not taken by
respondent within the time frame specified under Annex F of SRC Rule 49.2):

Market Valuation NIL
Mumber of ltems MIL

Customers fully paid securities and excess margin securities for which instructions to reduce
possession or control had not been issued as of the report dated, excluding items arising from

"temporary lags which result from normal business operations” as permitted under Annex F of
SRC Rule 49.2:

Market Valuation MIL
Number of ltems MIL



COHERCO SECURITIES, INC.

SCHEDULE IV

COMPUTATION FOR DETERMINATION OF RESERVE REQUIREMENTS
UNDER ANNEX 49.2-B OF SRC RULE 49.2

DECEMBER 31, 2024

Particulars

Credits

Debits

wos W

10.

11

12.

13.

Free credit balances and other credit balance in
customers’ security accounts.

Monies borrowed collateralized by securities carried
for the account of customers.

Monies payable against customers' securities loaned.
Costumers' securities failed to receive.

Credit balances in firm accounts which are attributable
to principal sales to customer.

Market value of stock dividends, stock splits and
similar distributions receivable outstanding over 30
calendar days old,

Market value of the short security count differences
over 30 calendar days old.

Market value of short securities and credits (not to be
offset by long or by debits) in all suspense accounts
over 3o calendar days.

Market value of securities which are in transfer in
excess of 40 calendar days and have not been
confirmed to be in transfer by the transfer agent or the
issuer during the 40 days.

Debit balances in customers’ cash or margin accounts
excluding unsecured accounts and accounts doubtful
of collection.

Securities borrowed to effectuate short sales by
customer and securities borrowed to make delivery on
customers' securities failed to deliver.

Failed to deliver customers’ securities not older than
30 calendar days.

Others:

Total
Met Credit (Debit)

Required Reserve (100% of net credit if making a weekly
computation and 105% if monthly)

P 5,006,122

P72

P 5,005,950

1

P 5,256,247




SCHEDULE V

COHERCO SECURITIES, INC.

A REPORT DESCRIBING ANY MATERIAL INADEQUACIES
FOUND TO EXIST OR FOUND TO HAVE EXISTED
SINCE THE DATE OF THE PREVIOUS AUDIT
DECEMBER 31, 2024

There are no matters involving the Company's internal control structure and its operations that
are considered to be material weaknesses.



SCHEDULE VI

COHERCO SECURITIES, INC.
RESULTS OF QUARTERLY SECURITIES COUNT
CONDUCTED PURSUANT TO SRC 52.1-10, AS AMENDED
DECEMBER 31, 2024

There is no discrepancy in the results of the securities count conducted. See attached summary.



STOCK | MARKET CUSTOMER'S ACCOUNT DEALER'S ACCOUNT PHIL CEMTRAL DEPOSITORY TRANSFER OFFICE IN VAULT
CODE VALUE MAME OF STOCKS Mo. of Shares Market Value | No.of Shares | Market Value Nao, of Shares Market Value | Ho.of Shares | Market Valse | Mo of Shares | Market Value

ECVE 0310 EAST COAST VULCAN MINING CORP. 1,094,000 139,140 1,054,000 339,140
{EEIPR 98450 EE| CORR. SERIES "8- PREFERREDS 5,100 502,095 5,100 502,005 P
{ELI D120 EMPRE EAST LAND HOLDENGS, INC 150,000 18,000 150,000 18,00

£l 18060 |EMPERADOR BC. 50,000 03000 50,000 903,000 P "
W SBE0JEAST WEST BAMKING CORPORATION 5,500 57515 5,900 97,515 3 E
w 53,750 |5AM MIGLIEL FOOD & BEVERAGE, INC 2,000 105,500 2,000 105,500 ” N
FILET 2550 FILEMNVEST RET CORPCRATION E, 450,000 19,027 500 B450,000 19,027,500

FFI 0,245 | FORIM PACTFIC, INC H00,000 196,800 00,000 196,800 = p

GED 00BB|GEOGRALE RESOURCES PHILS, INC 858 6 858 ] 3 E
Glo 5704 000 | GLORE TELECOM , INC. 350 754,400 350 TEAAl0 | T :
GREEM 0,190 | GREENERGY HOLDINGS INCORFORATED 10,000 1,500 0000 1900 | i TR
GICAF 58.000{GT CAPITAL HOLDINGS 2,000 1,116,000 1000 1,316,000

GTRRR 390,000 |GT CAPITAL PREFERRED SERIES 8 5,000 4,950,000 5,000 4,950,000

a3 1,100 | JACESTOMES, INC 550,000 05,000 550,000 505,000

JFC 268,000 JOLLIBEE FODDS CORPORATION 3,750 1,008,750 1,750 1,008,750 - -

JECPR 484,000 JOLLIBEE FODDS CORP. SERIES 8 PREF. 12,800 12,595,200 12,800 12,595,200

1G5 0550006 SUMMIT HOLDINGS, INC. 17,520 364,256 17,520 364,256 -

LAND 0 GR0ICITY & LAND DEVELDPERS, ENC, 867 550 BT 550 - -

LBC 11,820 LBC EXPAESS HOLDINGS, INC, 1,263,100 15,166,242 1,283,100 15,165,241 =

LC .06 [LEFANTO CONS. MNG COL 120,000 040 124,000 040 - -

LMG 0,180 {LG CORPORATION 1,000,000 TR D00 1,000,000 150,000 a
LTG 10,500 |LT GROUP INC. 100,000 1,050,000 100,000 1,050,000 T
Ny D003 [MANILA MINING CORP. 20,000,000 60,000 20,000,000 B0,000

MARL 0750 MARCVENTLURES HOLDINGS [NC. 00,000 675,000 900,000 675,000 i

BAANE 2670 MAKS GROUP, [N 25,000 66,750 25,000 66,750

MB 0188 MANILA BULLETIN PUBLISHING COR 180 34 180 71

MBET 72,000 METROPOUTAN BANE & TRUST CO, 22,300 1,505,600 22,500 1,605,600

TMEDIC 0,310 MEDILINES DISTRIBUTORS INC. A7,000 1457 A7 000 14,570

IMER ABR 000 | MANILA ELECTRIC COMPANY 3,850 1,878,800 3,450 1ATE.EDD -

MOMDE B G00 MONDE NISSIM CORPORATION 22,900 196,940 22.900 196,940 -

MRET 13 340 MREM NC 1.382.000 16,579,852 1,392,500 18,579,952 - z
MRSGI 1.200] METRO RETAIL STORES, [NC. 200,000 240,000 200,000 240,000 - T
MWL 27,000 MANILA WATER COMPANY INC. 13,100 353,700 13,100 353,700

MWEEE 55,000 MEGAWIDE CONS. CORP, PREFERRED 2-8 140,000 13,300,000 140,000 13,300,000 -

MWPA 57.950] MEGAWIDE CONS. CORP. PREFERRED 4 150,000 14,692,500 150,000 14,5250 -

MWPS 100800 | MEGAWIDE CONS. CORP. MREFERRED 5 20,000 4,032,000 40,000 4,032,800 - 2
THIEL 1490 NICKEL ASIA CORPORATION 12,000 251,280 72000 251,780 =
Wow 0590 NOW CORPORATION 5,000 5310 9,000 5310 e
NRCP 1 B30} MATIONAL REINSURANCECORE. PHIL 1,376,000 445,440 1376,000 545440 p T
OGP 14.020[OCEANAGOLD (PHILS ), N 40,000 S60,A00 40,000 SE0.B00

OPM 0.007 {ORENTAL PET. & MIN, CORP, 20,000,000 148,000 20,000,000 148,000

PCOR 2430 PETRON CORPORATION 163,002 366,095 163,002 36,005

PGOLD 30.850{ PUREGOLD PRICE CLUB, INC. 15,000 462,750 15,000 AE2TS0

FHES 0,255 PHILIPPINE ESTATES CORPORATION 1,000,000 255,000 1,060,000 255,000

AN 27.700{PHIL HATICHAL BANK 10,000 277,000 16,000 277000 =
PR 0U000  PHOENIE PET HEPER!!E SERIES 4 10,000 - 10000 ' R 5

PRF38 1B30.000:PETROMN PREFERRED SERIES 3B _II.EB:I 21,630,000 21,000 21,630,000

PREAE 1050, 000 PETROM PREFERRED SERIES 4E 23,000 24.151}?!] 23000 24,150,000

PSR S8 200 PHILIPPINE SAVIMNGS BANK 4434 258059 4,434 I5E059

PSE 164,000 |PHIL STOCK EXCHANGE . - 240,000 39,360,000 240,000 39,360,000 T
P 2.790 [PHILEX MINING CORF, 38.252 106,723 18,252 106,723 T =
mikp 2 870 |[PXF ENERGY CORPORATION 10,355 FERAES 10,355 FENAE]

acE 23,850 [ RIZAL COMML BANKING CORP. 71,061 1,454,805 71,061 1,694805 i

(=] 2,720 [ROKAS AND COMPARY, INC 575,000 1,564,000 575,000 1564000 z

RER 5850 (AL COMMERCIAL REIT, INC 5,675,000 33,198,750 5.675,000 33,194750 . -]
iRLE 13 300 [ROBINSONS LAND CORP. 75,100 99E,830 75,100 958830 = RS
IRRHI nm[amnsom RETAIL HOLDHNGE, WL 17,919,900 A5, 116,400 17918900 HS,‘I‘I*W .




STOCK MARKET CUSTOMERS ACCOUNT DEALER'S ACCOUNT PHIL. CENTRAL DEPODSITORY TRAMSFER OFFICE IM VALLT

CODE | VALUE MAME OF STOCKS o of Shares | Market Value | Mo.of Shares | Market Value | MNo.of Shares | Market Value | MNo.ofShares | Market Value | Mo.of Shares | Market Value
SCC 34,500 | SEMIRARA MIN, & PWR. CORF. 21,240 741276 21240 Ta1,276 ; Z
SECEF 0,000 |SECURITY BANK CORP. PREFERRED 13,200 : 2 ; V5200 @
il 0,058 [SWIFT FOODS, INC. 9,500,000 551,000 5 500,000 51,000 :
aTe ] 1030 SOLID GROUP, INC 1,252,000 1,289,560 1,252,000 1,285 560
Sp 3 A00 SYMERGY GRID AND DEV. PHILS., INC 162,500 1582500 162,500 1,502,500
SHLPH 7 500/ SHELL PILIPINAS CORPORATION 50,000 375,000 50,000 315,000
-S.H BA9000 SR INVESTMENTS CORPORATION 300 269,700 300 265,700
S 85000 [SAN MIGLIEL CORPORATION 290 24940 290 24,940
SIALZF 73,300 |SMC SERIES "2 FREF. SUBSERIES 2-F 338,300 24,797,390 138,300 24,797 390
SHC2I T2.250{5MC SERIES "2° PREF. SUBSERIES 2- 185,000 13,366,250 185,000 13,366,250 z
SMC2I 70500 SMC SERIES "2° PREF. SUBSERIES 2-J 00,000 21, 150000 300,000 21,150,000 G S
GMC2E F0.000]5ME SERIES "2° PREF, SUBSERJES 2-K 4,500 42315000 B0, 50K 42,315,000 - — 1

} FaT0n SMEq_SERIES *a* PREF. SUBSERIES 2-N 25,000 1,852,500 25,000 1,992,500 -

SPH 75 150156 PRIME HOLDINGS, INC. 34,500 2ATEATS 54,500 2376475 :
SPNEC T.020{5P NEW ENERGY CORPORATION 224,000 228,480 224,000 228,480 e &
5P 7.000/5FA SEMICON PHILS. CORP 3,000 - 30,000 . .
TR 1ATO|WISTAMALLS, INC. 10,000 14700 10,000 14,100 B
TRGI D135 | TRANSPACIFIC DRCADBAND GRR INTL INC 20,000 10,800 80,000 10,800 -
TCEZD 46, 100 CIRTEL HOLDINGS PHILS CORP PREF 20 40,000 1, B8 000 40,000 1,844,000 2
ITEL 1255 0001 PLOT INC. 1m 2,318,050 1,790 2.118,080 H
B 365,000 {UMION BANK OF THE PHILS. !-MIF 1,167,480 32430 1,767,480 =
LIRL 78,000 |UNMERSAL ROMINA CORPORATION 12,200 953, B0 1X200 B63,/00 -
VLLZB 102.500{VISTA LAND & L PREFERRED SERIES 28 TL0KH 1.025.000 10,000 1,025,000 -
VREIT 1,890 [WISTAREIT, INC. 5,257,000 9935730 5 257.000 9,535,730 =
WLLON 14300 WILCON DEPOT, INC. 3,000 900,900 63,000 B00,500 . . -
TOTAL 139,099,736  1,320,427,557 240,000 39,360,000 139,225,536  1,359,786,957 100,000 - 14,200 560




COHERCO SECURITIES, INC.
SECURITIES POSITION REPORT

December 31, 2024

STOCK | MARKET CUSTOMER'S ACCOUNT DEALER'S ACCOUNT PHIL CENTRAL DEPOSITORY TRANSFER OFFICE 1M VALLT
CODE VALUE MAME OF STOCKS o of Shares | Market Value | Mo of Shares | MarketValue | Mo.ofShares | Market Valus | Mo.of Shares Market Value | Mo of Shares | Market Value

=] & 440 ATOK -BIG WEDNGE CO, INC. 9,065,600 40,316,964 9065,600 45,316,854 = = 2
B85 4300 ARS-CBN CORPORATION 25,000 105,000 25,000 105,000 -
s S99.000 | AY ALA CORPORATION 2510 1503490 2510 1,503,490 - E =
ACEN 4000 [ ACEN CORPORATION 133,200 532,800 133,200 532,800 - -
ACENE T056 D00 ACEN CORPORATION SERIES B PREFERRED 7,000 106,000 7,000 1,056,000 z
ACPAR 2550000 AYALA CORPORATICN PREFERRED A (R} B550 22,150,500 590 72,159,500 = ¥
ACPHS 3052000 AYALA CORP. CLASS “B" SERIES 3 PREF 20,000 41,040,000 20,000 41,040,000 =]
ALCPD 454 400 [ARTHALAND CORP. PREFERRED "0° 6400 2972160 6400 2972160 -
ALCRF 150000 | ARTHALAND CORF, PREFERRED “F* 6,610 3,238,900 6510 3.238.900 4 EEE
ALl 26200 AYALA LAND, INC, 48,700 1,275,940 48,700 1275340 i - gt
ALLDY 11131 ALLDIAY MARTS, INC #45,000 112,385 845,000 112,385 - - = ]
ALFHA 0000 ALPHALAND CORPORATION 1,000 - 1,000 . 5 7 (T T i
AREIT 37950 AREIT, INC 576,500 37,058,175 576,500 3058175 2 . -

BOO 144,000] B LINBANE, INC, 21,160 3,047,040 21,160 3,047,040 . "

BEL 1650} BELLE CORPORATION B0 000 1,334,640 04,000 1,334,640 -
{BHI 0074 iBOULEVARD HOLDINGS, INC. 1,000,000 14000 1000000 74,000

HER 0,990 [BRIGHT KINDLE RES B INVESTMENTS INC 1,068,097 1,057 416 1068097 1057 ATE 2

BLOOM 4,580 |ALOOMBERRY RESORTS CORPORATION 25,000 114,500 25,000 114,500

BRICOM 6.750 | BANEK OF COMMERCE 10,000 67,500 10,000 67,500

[ 122000 RANK OF THE PHIL ISLANDS 12519 1,527,318 12519 1,527,318 . :
iEAN D560 A, BACWHN CO. INC 1,000 560 z : 000 i
BRNP 6,500 |5, BROWN CO, INC. PREFERREDS "A° 1,216,000 117,344,000 1,216,000 117,344,000 Z g
BENPC 102 200 | A BROWN CO, INC. PREFERREDS “C” 20,000 2,044,000 20,000 2,044,000 = =%
3 1310 [CHELSEA LOG. & INFRA. HOLDINGS COAP 5,000 7850 5,000 7,660 Z Z

AL [ D000 {CALATA CORPORATION 100,000 : - - 00,000 -

CAT 11 200 [CENTRAL AZUCARERA DE TARLAC 136,000 141,200 126,000 1,411,200 . z

CBLC 53,500 CHINA BANKING CORPORATION 26,968 1,713,468 26,560 1, 712468 5] = e
\CER 28 250CEBL AR, L. 4,000 113,000 4,000 113,000 = e
CHP 1,760 | CEMEX HOLDINGS PHILIPPINES, fHC 20,779 36,987 20,77 35387 = e
L 2550 |CERL LANDMASTERS, INC. 155,654 A12A83 155,654 A12483 _

CLiAZ 1000 000 CEBL LAMDMASTERS IMC_ A2 PREFERREDS 2,000 2,000,000 2,000 2.000,000 =

CNVEG 16 140, COMWERGE INFO A COM TECH SOLLITIONS 68,600 1,907,204 68,600 1,107,204 -

ICCHAL 0.3 54 ICEAL ASIA HOLEHNGS INC 200,000 30,800 200,000 30,600

PG 0.420{CENTURY PROPERTIES GROUIP, INC. 241,323 107,356 241323 101,356 ;
PN 2,500 [CENTURY PEAR HOLDINGS CORPORATION 320,000 800,000 320,000 800,000 E
CREC 3 210LCITICORE REMEWARLE ENERY CORP. 50,000 160,500 50,000 160,500

CREIT 3 050ICITICORE ENERGY REIT CORP, 5,379,000 16,405,950 5,379,000 16,405,950 4
iCTs D.R50{CTS GLOBAL ECILATY GROUR, INC 50,000 12,500 50,000 32,500 -
oD 10 200 | DOUBLEDRAGON CORPORATION 2D 4,480 2400 24480 Z
QOMPR 1030 | DOMP RET, INC. 16,490,000 16,304,700 ThATE000 16,584,700 - =
DOPR 47 200! DOLBEDRAGON PROP, CORP.-PREFERRED 143,500 13,248,200 143,500 13,548,200 = 5 -

DELM 3.800:DEL MONTE PACIFIE LIMITED 243,000 47,700 243,000 547,700 o F z

DIt 1.GAD{DIT0 CME HOLDIMNGS CORP. 2087 3439 2087 3,439 - S

IS 10E20| DMAC] HOLDINGS, INC. 67,500 730,350 67,500 730,350 g -

E 5090 [ AL L INDUSTRIES, INC. 42, A00 260,652 42,800 260,652 -




SCHED 1]

COHERCO SECURITIES, INC.
SCHEDULE SHOWING FINANCIAL SOUNDNESS INDICATORS
IN TWO COMPARATIVE PERIODS
UNDER SRC RULE 68, AS AMENDED
DECEMBER 31, 2024

Ratio Formula 2024 2024 2023 2023
Current Current assets 46,848,620 3.86 49,052,073 124
ratio Current liabilities 12,150,287 2 15,130,790 :
Debt to equity Total Liabilities 15,399,769 0.20 19,280,234 0.25
ratio Equity 78,879,766 : 78,633,560 :
Asset to equity Total assets 94,279,535 1.20 97,913,794 55
ratio Equity 78,879,766 - 78633560
Return on Met income (loss) 1,398,206 0.01 7,625,350 0.08
assets Total assets 94,279,535 : 87,013,794 :
Return on Met income (loss) 1,398,206 7,625,350

: ; —JB 879766 0.02 0.10
equity Total eguity 78.879,7 76,633,560
Net profit Net income (loss) 1,398,206 0 7,625,350
rmargin Revenue 4,643,482 -30 11,169,012 0.68




COHERCO SECURITIES, INC.
RECONCILIATION OF RETAINED EARNINGS RATION
FOR DIVIDEND DECLARATION
UNDER SRC RULE 68, AS AMENDED
DECEMBER 31, 2024

Unappropriated Retained Earnings, beginning of reporting period
Add: Category A: Items that are directly credited to Unappropriated

Retained Earnings
Transfer of loss on disposal of equity investments at FVOCI

Less: Category B: Items that are directly debited to Unappropriated
Retained Earnings
Dividend declaration during the reporting period
Retained Earnings appropriated during the reporting period

Unappropriated Retained Earnings, as adjusted
Add/Less Net income (loss) for the current year

Less; Category C.1: Unrealized income recognized in the profit or loss
during the reporting period (net of tax)
Equity in net income of associate, net of dividends declared
Unrealized fair value adjustment (mark- to- market gains) of
financial instruments at FYPL

Add: Category C.2: Unrealized income recognized in the profit or loss
in prior reporting periods but realized in the current reporting
period (net of tax)

Unrealized fair value adjustment (mark- to- market gains) of
financial instruments at FVPL

Add: Category C.3: Unrealized income recognized in the profit or loss
in prior reporting periods but reversed in the current reporting
period {net of tax)

Reversal of previously recorded fair value adjustment (mark- to- market
gains} of financial instruments as FVPL

Adjusted net income/loss

Add: Category D: Non-actual losses recognized in profit or loss during
the reporting period (net of tax)

Add: Category E: Adjustments related to relief granted by the SEC
and BSP

Add: Category E: Other items that should be excluded from the
determination of the amount of available dividends for
distribution
Met movement of deferred tax asset not considered in the
reconciling items under the previous categories

Total Retained Earnings, end of the reporting period available
for Dividend

SCHEDULE Vill

# (1.801,833)

(139,821)
(1,941,653)
1,398,206

(1,351,992}
(1,895,439)

1,242,465

(652,974)

(639,344)

P (1,292,318)



